From: Benjamin, Robert
Sent: 4/29/2010 12:31:27 AM

Gettig, Brenda (BGettig@semprautilities.com ); Redacted |

To: ‘Redacted Paulo, Lisa
(Tisa.paulo@cpuc.ca.gov); Paulo, Lisa (Iisa.paulo@cpuc.ca.gov); Lai, Peter
(peter.lai@cpuc.ca.gov); Lai, Peter (peter.lai@cpuc.ca.gov); Caron, Jennifer
(jennifer.caron@cpuc.ca.gov); ka-wing.poon@sce.com (ka-wing.poon@sce.com);
mark.s.martinez@sce.com (mark.s. martinez@sce.com); Premo, Anne W.
(anne.premo@cpuc.ca.gov), Besa, Athena (ABesa@semprautilities.com);
darren. hanway@sce.com (darren.hanway@sce.com); McKinley, Kevin C.
(KMcKinley@semprautilities.com ); [Redacted |
Redacted |Constantine, Sachu
(sachu.constantine@cpuc.ca.gov)

Lamming, Jean A. (jean.lamming@cpuc.ca.gov); Bruce Perlstein
(bperlste@pacbell.net); pierre.landry@sce.com (pierre.landry(@sce.com); Olson,
Dan (dan.olson@cpuc.ca.gov); Ramaiya, Shilpa R
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Michelle. Thomas@sce.com
(Michelle. Thomas@sce.com);|Redacted

‘Redacted ‘
Eric.Bell@sce.com (Eric.Bell@sce.com)

Cc:

Bcec:
Subject: RE: IDSM Cost Effectiveness Kickoff Meeting

Attached are two summaries of the C-E framework currently used for DR programs. I will speak from the 1-page
version, "DR Consensus Framework short summary”, and plan to cover six key points from it, focusing on items
that probably differ from the EE framework.

Also attached, for those interested, is a 2-page version, "... Framework
complete summary", which summarizes in slightly greater detail all items of
material consequence from the original consensus framework document.

Bob Benjamin
Energy Division, Demand Response Section
California Public Utilities Commission

415-703-2494
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From: Gettig, Brenda [mailto:BGettig@semprautilities.com]

Sent: Wed 4/28/2010 4:54 PM

To: [Redacted | 'Mark.S.Martinez@sce.com'; 'Darren.hanway@sce.com'; Benjamin, Robert;
Lai, Peter; 'tvcl@pge.com'; Besa, Athena; McKinley, Kevin C.; Paulo, Lisa; Constantine, Sachu; Caron,
Jennifer; Paulo, Lisa; Premo, Anne W.; Lai, Peter; 'Ka-wing.Poon@sce.com’

Cc: Lamming, Jean A.; 'Bruce Perlstein’; Olson, Dan; 'Pierre.Landry@sce.com’;
'Michelle.Thomas@sce.com'; Benjamin, Robert; 'Ramaiya, Shilpa R'; [Redacted ___|Eric.Bell@sce.com'
Subject: IDSM Cost Effectiveness Kickoff Meeting

Hello everyone,

For those of you calling in to tomorrow’s meeting, attached is the agenda and the presentation Peter will
use to discuss the current framework for EE.

Brenda Gettig

Senior Business Analyst

San Diego Gas & Electric

8335 Century Park Court, CP12H, San Diego, CA 92123
voice 858-654-8755

fax 858-636-5770

bgettig@semprautilities.com
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